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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI-110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/ - 484 Dated 23 J1/,~

To.
The Principal,
Lovely Public Middle School,
5. Old Geeta Colony,
Delhi-110031

Subject:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Lovely Public Middle School
located at 5, Old Geeta Colony, Delhi-110031.

Sir,
With reference to your letter No. LPMS/GC/2022-232/C-1 dated 05/07/2022 on the

subject cited above, In this connection, this is to inform you that the re-inspection of the
above said premises was carried out by the officer concerned of this department on dated
04/08/2022 in presence of Sh. Vipin Sharma. During the inspection, it was observed that the
shortcomings as communicated earlier vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/65
dated 11/02/2022 (Copy enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of the above Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You
are once again requested to rectify the said shortcoming under intimation to this office for

further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully

Encl:- As above , \\&

(S. K. DUA)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER/(NDZ)
.0le
Copy to:-
The Joint Director of Education (Land & Estate),

Directorate of Education,
Lucknow Road, Delhi-110054
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/NDZ/ 45 Dated: /1 /027207

To.
The Principal,
Lovely Public Middle School,
3. Old Geeta Colony,
Delhi-110031

Subject:- Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate.

Sir.

With reference to email 1D Ipsjupiter@yahoo.co.in dated 12/11/2021 on the subject
cited above. it is informed that officer concerned of this department inspected the school from
fire safety point of view in presence of Ms. Sunita Dhingra (A.M.) on dated 14/01/2022. The
school building comprises of ground plus three upper floors. During the course of inspection

following observations were made:-

|. An overhead water tank having 2,000 liters capacity is provided against the required

capacity of 10,000 liters.
Firefighting systems (fire pump & hose reel) which have been provided in the

building, was not functional.

o

the school building cannot be considered for issuance of Fire

In view of the above,
u are requested to provide the above mentioned

Safety Certificate at this stage. Therefore, yo
fire safety arrangements under intimation to this office for further course of action.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. S. K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer

ol

Copy to:-
The Joint Director of Education (Land & Estate),

Directorate of Education,
Lucknow Road, Delhi-110054
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